

DR KALESH SEEVNARAIN

OCCUPATIONAL PHYSICIAN

FAFOEM, FCPHM, M MED, MBA, MBChB

QUALIFICATIONS

FAFOEM, Royal Australian College of Physicians (2017)
FCPHM (SA) Occ Med College of Medicine, South Africa (2011)
M Med University of Kwazulu-Natal, South Africa (2011)
MBA University of Kwazulu-Natal, South Africa (2007)
MBChB University of Kwazulu-Natal, South Africa (2004)

ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 4 2020
AMA 5 2018
CIME (ABIME)
Comcare 2018
GEPI

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Functional Capacity Assessments
Occupational performance Assessments
Infectious Diseases
Pneumoconiosis

CURRENT POSITIONS

Consultant Occupational Physician

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Health Advisor
International Health and Medical Services, Sydney

Medical Advisor/Occupational Physician (2015 – 2016)
InjuryNet, Victoria

Country Medical Director (2014 – 2015)
International SOS, Papua New Guinea

Project Medical Director (2013)
International SOS, Papua New Guinea

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Kalesh Seevarain is a Consultant Occupational Physician with extensive experience in provision of occupational health, assessment, management and rehabilitation of injured workers; formulation of preventative programmes and training.

As a highly trained Occupational Physician he has focused on the effects of work on an individual's health and (conversely) the effect that health has on ability to work.

Dr Kalesh has worked as a medical advisor and consultant to a large number of businesses across a diverse range of industries and geographical locations

LOCATION

Brisbane - Hervey Bay - Mackay - Rockhampton - Sunshine coast - Townsville

COMMITTEES & MEMBERSHIPS

Australasian Medical Review Officers Association

Member (2015 -2016)

Department of Occupational and Environmental Medicine, Monash University

Teaching Associate (2016)

Australian and New Zealand Society of Occupational Medicine

Member (2015)